Spring Road School PTO Meeting Minutes Tuesday January 25, 2022

Attendees: Laura Taylor, Latham Linstedt, Diane Luft, Tyler Jefferson, Rich Churchill, Jene Fulcer, Jessica DeDecker, Ramesh Kakula, Tina Jones, Abdul Wahab, Yagnesh Patel, Monica Fergus, Alesha Neu, Kathy Vanesky

- Meeting was called to order at 4:34 pm.
- Principal Report:
 - Thanks for the volunteers that helped the PBIS celebration. Huge shoutout to the staff and students for adjusting for Plan B that had to be implemented with the disruption of technology.
 - PBIS Update: To date in January there were 5 Majors ODR compared to 12 in December, and 17 Minors compared to 20 in December17.
 - There was no roadrunner way academy this week. They have seen a lot of success with the check in and check out system for students
 - On Dec 22nd Tina Jones met with Cale Pulczinski (Director of Facilities) to discuss a hard surface for our playground. He is going to work on getting quotes for what we need and then we can continue our discussion/progression of the playground updates.
 - Marla McKenna was rescheduled to Feb 24th. She will be meeting with the students and doing a grade level presentation during the day. She will also be doing a parent/family presentation that night at 6:30. More information will be coming out regarding that.
 - In process off getting Jeff McMullen for end of year celebration for the school. He will be doing two presentations. If possible, PTO support for this would be appreciated as it is \$400 per presentation.
 - PBIS Carnival will hopefully be on June 2nd.
- Treasurer report
 - Account Balances (as of 1/25/2022)
 - Savings: \$7038.89
 - Checking: \$11768.76
 - Project: \$13,293.41
 - o Deposits
 - \$36.19 Square 1 Art
 - \$726.42
 - \$271.29 Chipotle Dine to Donate
 - \$455.13 Noodles & Company
 - Expenses
 - \$23.97 Laura Taylor (Conference Meals)
 - \$86 Rich Churchill (Concert Flowers)
 - \$369.91 Laura Taylor (Canvas Bags from Tanya Fox request)
- Boys Scout Update
 - \circ They visited MToxins venom lab. It was a big hit with the scouts.
 - \circ $\;$ Pinewood Derby is this Saturday at Spring Road School in the gym.
 - $\circ \quad \text{Ice Fishing Event in February} \\$
 - Tubing in Kewaunee

• Social Update

- No Dine out Night scheduled for January
- In February, Toms Drive in Dine out Night will be Tuesday February 15th with 20% coming back to the school
- Sunday February 6th is the Herd Game in Oshkosh. Tickets need to be purchased by February 1st. They include a tunnel and a free t-shirt for the students.
- \circ $\;$ Not sure if we will be rescheduling the bowling night that had to be canceled.
- Teacher Requests
 - Laura put together a Google Form for teachers to submit requests. When the submit something, it comes to the PTO email. It asks what they are asking for, who it will benefit, cost and a link if possible, and when they would need or like it by. Diane is going to put the link in the staff newsletter she puts out, so they have access to it. Emily Zompolas did help us test out the google form with her request and it worked really well.
 - \circ We received two more requests teacher requests for 1st semester:
 - Marie Radigan is asking for a crash pad specifically for her room. There is one in the calm down room and her students really enjoy and benefit from using it, but she feels it would be better if she had one just in her room for them to use. There is one on Amazon that is currently \$199, otherwise we did get a quote for one from School Specialty, but that was more than \$300
 - Emily Zompolas requested a new classroom rug. She said hers was wearing down and in not the best shape. It would benefit her classroom by providing a comfortable space for morning meetings and flexible seating options. The one she picked out from School Specialty was quoted at \$369
 - A vote was taken and approved for both purchases. Laura will order the crash pad from Amazon and contact Mark from School Specialty to move forward with the carpet.
- Eaton's Pizza
 - The Eaton's Pizza fundraiser is ready to move forward. Crystal said dates determined are that order forms/money will be due back to the school by February 28th and pick up will be Wednesday March 16th.
 - She is still waiting on the order forms and as soon as she gets them, we will be able to start the selling.
 - No online ordering will be available this year. Eaton's discontinued that option.
- Additional Business or Discussions
 - Jessica gave an update on Square 1 progress.
 - It was decided with the large numbers of Covid cases in our community we would also move the February meeting to virtual.
- Meeting was adjourned at 5:09 pm.